Question on MM/OS/AU Cards ... Klauser ... 12.12-17:36


I'm trying to get a hold on how personnel and ships with the MM, OS, and AU icons work.   


I understand that if a personel or ship with a MM icon MUST report to Mirror Quadrant facilities. I also understand that personnel/ship cards with an OS icon MUST report to K7 if it is in play.   


However, I also understood that an OS personnel could report to a regular Alpha Quadrant facility if K7 was NOT in play (and if they also had the AU icon, then the AU or STP Doorway was in play).   


So, my question is this - can cards that have a MM, OS, and AU icons play at regular Alpha Quadrant locations if K7 and the Mirror Quadrant are NOT in play (assuming of course that AU or STP Doorway were in play)?   


Personally, I would guess not, mainly because:   


1) Native quadrant reporting rules   


2) The addition of cards like Crossover, Transporter Mixup, Mirror Bajoran Wormhole and Dimensional Transporter provide the mechanism for crossing quadrants.   


However, I haven't found anything definite on this, and the Mirror Mirror rules don't directly address this. Thanx in advance for any help....





Actually, part of that is no longer true (txt) ... Paul Rice ... 12.12-17:50 


>I'm trying to get a hold on how personnel and ships with the MM, OS, and AU icons work. �OK � �>I understand that if a personel or ship with a MM icon MUST report to Mirror Quadrant facilities. �Right. Either at a MQ facility, or Halkan Conucil (if AU OS MQ) ��>I also understand that personnel/ship cards with an OS icon MUST report to K7 if it is in play. �Actually, that's not true. You may be thinking of the old rule that says that if a time location is in play, all cards native to that location must report there. But that rule was rescinded. Any personnel/ship with OS icon and no MQ icon can be reported normally. �


>However, I also understood that an OS personnel could report to a regular Alpha Quadrant facility if K7 was NOT in play (and if they also had the AU icon, then the AU or STP Doorway was in play). �Right. This is always true even if K7 is in play/ �


>So, my question is this - can cards that have a MM, OS, and AU icons play at regular Alpha Quadrant locations if K7 and the Mirror Quadrant are NOT in play (assuming of course that AU or STP Doorway were in play)? �>Personally, I would guess not, mainly because: �>1) Native quadrant reporting rules �Well, OS and AU icons have nothing to do with Quadrant rules. MQ is the only icon that has anything to do with Quadrant rules. Which means, that anything with an MQ icon can only report to the Mirror Quadrant (as per native quadrant reporting rules) but the others just have to obey normal reporting rules like open AU door. �>2) The addition of cards like Crossover, Transporter Mixup, Mirror Bajoran Wormhole and Dimensional Transporter provide the mechanism for crossing quadrants. �>However, I haven't found anything definite on this, and the Mirror Mirror rules don't directly address this. Thanx in advance for any help.... �Hope that helps!





Oops, misread part of your question (Txt) ... Paul Rice ... 12.12-17:54


>>So, my question is this - can cards that have a MM, OS, and AU icons play at regular Alpha Quadrant locations if K7 and the Mirror Quadrant are NOT in play (assuming of course that AU or STP Doorway were in play)?  >>   


Oops, I read that as MM, OS *or* AU, not MM OS *and* AU. So right, you have to obey Quadrant rules since they are MM. If you report them to Halkan Council, then you don't need an open AU door. But if you reported them to, say Mirror Terok Nor, you'd need an open AU door. And the OS icon really doesn't mean anything in terms of reporting.   





Re: ... Evek ... 12.12-17:50 


>I understand that if a personel or ship with a MM icon MUST report to Mirror Quadrant facilities. I also understand that personnel/ship cards with an OS icon MUST report to K7 if it is in play. �I actually don't think personnel with the OS Icon have to report to K7- any compatible outpost would do, if you have an AU door or STP in play. �>However, I also understood that an OS personnel could report to a regular Alpha Quadrant facility if K7 was NOT in play (and if they also had the AU icon, then the AU or STP Doorway was in play). �I think this rule was changed between FirstContact and Trouble With Tribbles. �>So, my question is this - can cards that have a MM, OS, and AU icons play at regular Alpha Quadrant locations if K7 and the Mirror Quadrant are NOT in play (assuming of course that AU or STP Doorway were in play)? �>Personally, I would guess not, mainly because: �>1) Native quadrant reporting rules �>2) The addition of cards like Crossover, Transporter Mixup, Mirror Bajoran Wormhole and Dimensional Transporter provide the mechanism for crossing quadrants. �No, they can't, but there are several easy ways of over-riding the Quadrant Restriction. Assign Support Personnel (for those 2-skilled wonders), STP "drop" of an AU ship with AU crew, and (my favorite) Crew Reassignment, to get your AU, OS, MM personnel to ships with which they share a special staffing icon (a whopping three in their case).





Re: ... Taibak ... 12.12-18:21


>I'm trying to get a hold on how personnel and ships with the MM, OS, and AU icons work.  >  >I understand that if a personel or ship with a MM icon MUST report to Mirror Quadrant facilities.   


Not quite. They work just like any other personnel. If you can find an alternate reporting method, they can use that. However, if you report them to a facility, the facility must have the Mirror Universe icon and must be in the Mirror Universe.   


>I also understand that personnel/ship cards with an OS icon MUST report to K7 if it is in play.   


That's not true for a couple reasons. Cards native to a time location can report anywhere normal personnel can *or* they can report to the time location ignoring any AU icons. Also, you can not report with Deep Space Station K-7 because stations have no reporting ability. You can, however, use Sherman's Peak to report anywhere at its location, including K-7. Note also that Sherman's Peak requires that personnel have both an OS *and* an AU icon to be a native. Check the Glossary entry on time locations for details.  >  


>However, I also understood that an OS personnel could report to a regular Alpha Quadrant facility if K7 was NOT in play   


K-7 has nothing to do with it.   


>(and if they also had the AU icon, then the AU or STP Doorway was in play).   


Right. The only time you can ignore AU icons is if you're reporting a personnel to a time location where that personnel is native.  


>So, my question is this - can cards that have a MM, OS, and AU icons play at regular Alpha Quadrant locations if K7 and the Mirror Quadrant are NOT in play (assuming of course that AU or STP Doorway were in play)?  >  


First off, the OS and AU icons and K-7 don't enter into this. Second, it depends on *how* you report them. You can not report Mirror personnel to an Alpha Quadrant facility because of the Quadrant Rule. For instance, you can not report The Intendant to a Bajoran Outpost because she has a Mirror Universe icon and the Bajoran Outpost doesn't. This is the exact same situation as Gamma Quadrant personnel to an Alpha facility. However, if you report with something other than a facility, such as Recruit Mercenaries or Crew Reassignment, then the quadrant rule does not apply (it *only* applies to *facilities*) and you can report Mirror personnel directly to the Alpha Quadrant.   


>Personally, I would guess not, mainly because:  >  


>1) Native quadrant reporting rules   


Exactly. However, note that OS icons, AU icons, and being native to a time location have nothing to do with this.  


>2) The addition of cards like Crossover, Transporter Mixup, Mirror Bajoran Wormhole and Dimensional Transporter provide the mechanism for crossing quadrants.  >  


These really don't have anything to do with it. Crossover is simply a way around the quadrant rule. The quadrant rule has no effect on Transporter Mixup because Mixup isn't a facility. Bajoran Wormhole: Mirror Universe, Multidimensional Transporter Device, and Wormholes are simply ways to move between the two spacelines.   


>However, I haven't found anything definite on this, and the Mirror Mirror rules don't directly address this. Thanx in advance for any help....   


The Mirror Mirror Rules don't need to directly address this. The rules already exist. Re-read the Glossary entries on quadrants and time locations for details.   Taibak





So, what you folks are saying is..... (txt) ... Klauser ... 12.12-20:36


.... that the MQ icon has precedence over the the AU and OS icons.   So a player running a deck with MQ missions/facilities will report their MQ personnel and ships normally to their MQ facilities (or other places, special cards permitting), but can't report their MQ/AU personnel unless they have a AU or STP Doorway.   


And since the MQ has precendence, you CAN NOT report a MQ/AU personnel to the Alpha Quadrant (using just a AU or STP Doorway) - because that is not their native quadrant.   


And if the personnel has the MQ, AU and OS icon, the OS icon is ignored, EVEN if K7 is in play - the MQ overrides the OS reporting to K7 requirement.   


Right??? 





Well, the OS personnel really report to Sherman's Peak, but yes, you're correct. -lt- ... Dogbert ... 12.12-21:19 


>And if the personnel has the MQ, AU and OS icon, the OS icon is ignored, EVEN if K7 is in play - the MQ overrides the OS reporting to K7 requirement. �However, it's not ignored - note the Halkan Council Time Location, which is the native site for MQ, OS, AU personnel.








